MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS AND RECREATION

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM: B ',{v,(v,__,_,.
Monfc¢a‘Con irector of Parks and Recreation

DATE: December 1, 2021

SUBJECT:  Sole Source —Harrell’s, LLC — Golf Course Fertilizer

Request:

Request Council Authorization to establish sole source status for Harrell’s, LLC to provide all
POLYON® branded fertilizer products for use on the golf courses.

Purpose:
Any fertilizer products containing POLYON® purchased in the United States including all nitrogen,
phosphorous, potassium and minor elements which have been coated with POLYON®,must be
purchased from Harrell's, LLC or its authorized distributor. Harrell's is also a sole custom
formulator and authorized agent to sparge Barricade 0.38% on fertilizer for the state of Kentucky.
These products are necessary to maintain the golf courses’ turf.

Budgetary Implication:
Fertilizer products are budgeted in the golf courses’ Cost of Inventory-Chemicals account.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
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